
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

DECEMBER 6, 2022 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 1, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – September 30, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – October 31, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – December 1, 2022 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- November 2, 2022 

2. Livingston County Sheriff Report- October 31, 2022 

3. Fire Service Report – November 30, 2022 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Resolution to adopt the Consumers Energy Gas Franchise Ordinance. 

2. Resolution to Authorize Negotiating for Summer Tax Collection with Schools. 

3. Authorization for credit service to take legal action for two fire service fees. 

4. Approval of the 2023 sewer rates.  

5. Reappointment of Board of Review members. 

6. Authorization for the Treasurer to attend the MMTA Winter Workshop. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS  
 

CLOSED SESSION- to discuss a claim for alternative dispute resolution and litigation. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Pam Moughler 

 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The 

Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion 

is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township 

Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 1, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – September 30, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – October 31, 2022 
Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – December 1, 2022 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 1, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on November 1, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Pam Moughler, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Trustees 

Herman Ferguson, Kurt Schulze and Zach Tucker. Absent: Trustee David Walker. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Treasurer Eden moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 20, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – October 26, 2022 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report- August 31, 2022 

2. Livingston County Sheriff Report- September 30, 2022 

3. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- July 12, 2022 

4. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- August 17, 2022 

5. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis – October 11, 2022 

6. Fire Service Report – October 26, 2022 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to received and place on file Communications #1-6 as presented.  

(Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Resident voiced concerns over fire service. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request to take legal action on non-compliant property. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to take legal action on the non-compliant property located on Runyan 

Lake Rd.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 1, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

2. Office holiday schedule. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the office holiday schedule as presented. (Trustee Tucker 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

3. Quote for printing tax bills. 

 

Trustee Ferguson moved to approve the quote for $3520.92 to print winter tax bills.  (Trustee 

Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Residents made comments regarding the November election. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 



9/30/2022 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending September, 2022

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/22 rate Fund

General  101 $2,337,802.13 3,435,566.92$      2.22% 5,773,369.05$              

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $216,946.87 7,500.00$             2.22% $224,446.87

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $439,697.48 44,224.80$           2.22% $264,004.52 1.00% 747,926.80$                 

Revolving   246 $249,966.26 97,500.00$           0.40% $193,939.64 1.00% 541,405.90$                 

Right of Way   259 $33,944.12 0.40% $33,944.12

Peg 274 $237,973.87 194,844.91$    0.20% $432,818.78

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,190.20 0.40% $1,190.20

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $731.44 0.40% $731.44

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $3,909.88 $3,909.88

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $7,167.44 0.40% $7,167.44

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $2,330.34 $2,330.34

Great Oaks Dr 232 $9,724.16 0.40% $9,724.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $3,955.00 $3,955.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $5,061.28 $5,061.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $16,553.64 0.40% $16,553.64

Account Totals $3,624,670.19 3,589,791.72$       $457,944.16  194,844.91$    7,867,250.98$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 11,051.60$           0.00% 11,051.60$                   

11,051.60$                   

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 338,993.11$         0.40% 338,993.11$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,404.35$             6,404.35$                     

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 205,689.58$         0.40% 205,689.58$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 776,771.85$         2.22% 776,771.85$                 

  1,327,858.89$              

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 185,133.93$         0.70% 185,133.93$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 4,907.34$             1.39% 4,907.34$                     

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/9/2023)(6337) 163,418.19$         0.20% 163,418.19$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(8623) 144,411.00$         1.50% 144,411.00$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(4710) 146,632.82$         0.20% 146,632.82$                 

644,503.28$                 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar/CIBC  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 640,654.57$         0.6% 640,654.57$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/20/2023)(6643) 548,367.12$         0.80% 548,367.12$                 

CIBC CD 2003 (matures 3/31/23)(7397) 1,007,105.98$      0.90% 1,007,105.98$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Matures 3/16/2023(4223) 469,881.99$         0.15% 469,881.99$                 

2,666,009.66$              

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,514.79$             0.18% 1,514.79$                     

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 26,773.28$           0.00% 26,773.28$                   

 28,288.07$                   

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 5,865.39$             0.70% 5,865.39$                     

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 287,511.39$         0.70% 287,511.39$                 

Laurel springs (864) 47,758.57$           0.70% 47,758.57$                   

Irish Hills (865) 186,416.27$         186,416.27$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2023) 1515 128,112.95$         0.20% 128,112.95$                 

655,664.57$                 

5,333,376.07$              

Total Township  Monies 13,200,627.05$            



10/31/2022 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending October, 2022

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/22 rate Fund

General  101 $2,511,448.91 3,438,002.68$      2.22% 5,949,451.59$              

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $209,897.87 7,500.00$             2.22% $217,397.87

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $344,697.48 44,224.80$           2.22% $264,712.11 1.00% 653,634.39$                 

Revolving   246 $249,966.26 97,500.00$           0.40% $194,459.45 1.00% 541,925.71$                 

Right of Way   259 $33,944.12 0.40% $33,944.12

Peg 274 $234,026.59 194,844.91$    0.20% $428,871.50

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,110.65 0.40% $1,110.65

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $721.50 0.40% $721.50

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $3,420.67 $3,420.67

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $7,167.44 0.40% $7,167.44

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $2,330.34 $2,330.34

Great Oaks Dr 232 $9,724.16 0.40% $9,724.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $3,955.00 $3,955.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $5,061.28 $5,061.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $16,553.64 0.40% $16,553.64

Account Totals $3,691,741.99 3,592,227.48$       $459,171.56  194,844.91$    7,937,985.94$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 11,651.45$           0.00% 11,651.45$                   

11,651.45$                   

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 235,342.31$         0.40% 235,342.31$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,404.69$             6,404.69$                     

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 205,717.53$         0.40% 205,717.53$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 777,431.81$         2.22% 777,431.81$                 

  1,224,896.34$              

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 278,048.40$         0.70% 278,048.40$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 4,916.93$             1.39% 4,916.93$                     

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/9/2023)(6337) 163,418.19$         0.20% 163,418.19$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(8623) 144,411.00$         1.50% 144,411.00$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2023)(4710) 146,632.82$         0.20% 146,632.82$                 

737,427.34$                 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar/CIBC  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 739,341.11$         0.6% 739,341.11$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/20/2023)(6643) 548,367.12$         0.80% 548,367.12$                 

CIBC CD 2003 (matures 3/31/23)(7397) 1,007,876.11$      0.90% 1,007,876.11$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Matures 3/16/2023(4223) 469,881.99$         0.15% 469,881.99$                 

2,765,466.33$              

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,514.85$             0.18% 1,514.85$                     

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 14,656.22$           0.00% 14,656.22$                   

 16,171.07$                   

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 5,868.16$             0.70% 5,868.16$                     

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 287,647.00$         0.70% 287,647.00$                 

Laurel springs (864) 47,781.10$           0.70% 47,781.10$                   

Irish Hills (865) 186,504.19$         186,504.19$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2023) 1515 128,112.95$         0.20% 128,112.95$                 

655,913.40$                 

5,411,525.93$              

Total Township  Monies 13,349,511.87$            



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 12/01/2022 12:37 PM

User: Casey

DB: Tyrone
CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2022 - 12/01/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

1,539.90 AFLACAFLAC2330600111/02/2022
104.95 BEAUCHAMP WATER TREATMENT & SUPPLYBEAUCHAMP2330700111/02/2022
10.00 BONTEMPO, AMYBONTEMPOA2330800111/02/2022

1,016.86 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARD2330900111/02/2022
4,599.39 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2331000111/02/2022
445.87 CONSUMERS ENERGY412331100111/02/2022
54.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURERS ASSOC.8722331200111/02/2022
50.00 STATE OF MICHIGANSTATEOFMI2331300111/02/2022
161.70 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ1312331400111/02/2022
78.52 STERICYCLE, INC1732331500111/02/2022
205.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2331600111/02/2022
260.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER8712331700111/02/2022
166.83 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBIL2331800111/15/2022
130.91 BEAUCHAMP WATER TREATMENT & SUPPLYBEAUCHAMP2331900111/15/2022

10,007.11 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2972332000111/15/2022
3,817.50 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA2332100111/15/2022
243.87 CONSUMERS ENERGY412332200111/15/2022
164.75 FENTON LOCK & SAFE, INC.3092332300111/15/2022
125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2332400111/15/2022

1,658.93 KCI4722332500111/15/2022
445,686.63 LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISS932332600111/15/2022
1,190.00 MACKLIN MECHANICAL COMPANYMACKLIN2332700111/15/2022

95.90 MICHIGAN STATE INDUSTRIESMSI2332800111/15/2022
489.21 REPUBLIC SERVICES#2374392332900111/15/2022
494.52 RICOH USA, INC.RICOH USA2333000111/15/2022
447.72 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE252333100111/15/2022
700.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSET2333200111/15/2022
97.50 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWS2333300111/15/2022
205.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2333400111/15/2022

1,625.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKI2333500111/15/2022
30.00 BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN122333600111/22/2022
129.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS1082333700111/22/2022
255.00 HARTLAND AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE4442333800111/22/2022
34.00 LCMCA782333900111/22/2022
196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEAS2334000111/22/2022

10,860.00 SPICER GROUPSPICER2334100111/22/2022
1,026.60 AFLACAFLAC2334200111/29/2022
834.88 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARD2335100111/29/2022
497.54 CONSUMERS ENERGY412335200111/29/2022
180.00 FIRE PROTECTION PLUS, INC.FIRE PROT2335300111/29/2022
51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFIN2335400111/29/2022

V4,275.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2335500111/29/2022
3,775.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2335600111/29/2022

001 TOTALS:

493,743.35 Total of 42 Disbursements:

4,275.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
498,018.35 Total of 43 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

58.47 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARD132502211/02/2022
19,753.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16132602211/15/2022

542.37 UNIVERSAL CREDIT SERVICESUNIVERSAL132702211/15/2022

022 TOTALS:

20,353.84 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
20,353.84 Total of 3 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

72,618.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DPW93047210211/02/2022

102 TOTALS:

72,618.50 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
72,618.50 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

3,314.21 FENTON SCHOOLS806324110811/02/2022
5,433.39 GISDGISD324210811/02/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 12/01/2022 12:37 PM

User: Casey

DB: Tyrone
CHECK DATE FROM 10/27/2022 - 12/01/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,235.06 LESALESA324310811/02/2022
27,958.88 LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS945324410811/02/2022
35,547.11 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871324510811/02/2022

114.64 STATE OF MICHIGAN147324610811/02/2022
5.23 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96324710811/02/2022

5,357.46 CORELOGICREFUND TAX324810811/22/2022
10.80 GISDGISD324910811/22/2022

2,077.72 LESALESA325010811/22/2022
541.80 LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS945325110811/22/2022

8,555.96 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871325210811/22/2022

108 TOTALS:

90,152.26 Total of 12 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
90,152.26 Total of 12 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

80.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA200020311/15/2022
25.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY 4-H COUNCIL552200120311/22/2022
100.00 TYRONE HISTORICAL SOCIETY663200220311/22/2022

2,277.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871200320311/29/2022
455.56 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96200420311/29/2022

203 TOTALS:

2,938.06 Total of 5 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
2,938.06 Total of 5 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

679,806.01 Total of 63 Disbursements:

4,275.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
684,081.01 Total of 64 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis-  
November 2, 2022 

 
 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING SYNOPSIS 

November 2, 2022- 7:00 PM                        

PRESENT:  Rich Erickson, Kurt Schulze, Kevin Ross, Jon Ward, and Garrett Ladd 

ABSENT:  Bill Wood and Steve Krause 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  7:01 pm 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Approved as presented. 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  No comments received. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1)  Master Plan:  Zach Michels (Planner) presented revised Master Plan text to the Planning Commission.  
The Planning Commission reviewed the latest Master Plan draft revisions and provided feedback to Zach 
Michels.   
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1)  Peabody Ice Climbing:  Garrett Peabody (applicant) summarized his request for a private recreational 

area special land use for an ice climbing wall.  The Planning Commission reviewed the application, asked 

questions of the applicant, and provided feedback on the application.  The Planning Commission suggested 

revisions to the application and indicated that the required public hearing could potentially be held at the 

next regular meeting in December. 

2)  Election of Officers:  The Planning Commission reappointed the Officers to their existing positions (Rich 

Erickson; Chairman, Kurt Schulze; Vice Chairman, Jon Ward; Secretary).  

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  No comments received. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  The November Workshop was cancelled due to the Master Plan visioning 

session schedule. 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  9:09 pm 



COMMUNICATION #2 
 

Livingston County Sheriff Report- 
October 31, 2022 

 
 



LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

OCTOBER 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

OCTOBER 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE



Nature # Events

911 HANG UP 2

ABANDONED VEHICLE 1

ALARM 4

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 6

ASSAULT REPORT ONLY 1

ASSIST EMS 20

ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 6

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 1

ATV COMPLAINT 1

CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST 1

CITIZEN ASSIST 6

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT REPORT 1

DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 3

DOMESTIC PHYSICAL IN PROGRESS 8

DOMESTIC VERBAL 11

FRAUD 6

HAZARD 6

HIT AND RUN ACCIDENT 2

INFO- GENERAL 1

LARCENY 1

LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 3

MISC COMPLAINTS 1

MISSING PERSON/RUN-A-WAY 2

NOISE COMPLAINTS 2

PARK/TRAF COMP 3

PATROL INFORMATION 2

PDA 15

PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 1

PIREF (REFUSE EMS) 3

PPO VIOLATION 2

REPO INFO 1

SHOTS FIRED 2

SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1

SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 3

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1

UNATTENDED DEATH/INVESTIGATION 1

UNKNOWN ACCIDENT 3

VEH UDAA IN PROGRESS 1

WELFARE CHECK 7

TOTAL: 142

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

TYRONE TOWNSHIP OCTOBER 2022



NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME

CALLS CONTRACT TIME CALLS NON CONTRACT TIME

TOWNSHIP 3:00PM - 11:00PM 3:00PM - 11:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM TOTAL

BRIGHTON 63 35:13 94 31:00 157

COHOCTAH 12 44:06 17 25:35 29

CONWAY 18 47:15 14 38:16 32

DEERFIELD 21 33:26 15 1:16:29 36

GENOA 108 33:29 147 34:08 255

HANDY 27 32:40 40 22:11 67

HARTLAND 80 24:53 136 34:10 216

HOWELL 61 40:33 91 33:58 152

IOSCO 12 55:16 19 21:20 31

MARION 43 30:56 39 28:32 82

OCEOLA 54 31:48 50 30:47 104

PUTNAM 31 26:35 32 40:40 63

TYRONE 89 15:20 53 2:14 142



MONTH CALLS FOR SERVICE TICKETS WRITTEN ARRESTS

JANUARY 111 17 2

FEBRUARY 91 15 0

MARCH 112 21 2

APRIL 118 19 0

MAY 130 22 0

JUNE 144 14 5

JULY 137 19 2

AUGUST 123 30 1

SEPTEMBER 125 27 13

OCTOBER 142 15 5

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

YTD TOTALS: 1233 199 30

TYRONE TOWNSHIP



BRIGHTON COHOCTAH CONWAY DEERFIELD

JANUARY 150 JANUARY 32 JANUARY 22 JANUARY 38

FEBRUARY 102 FEBRUARY 35 FEBRUARY 17 FEBRUARY 32

MARCH 111 MARCH 30 MARCH 32 MARCH 28

APRIL 111 APRIL 32 APRIL 23 APRIL 29

MAY 139 MAY 32 MAY 20 MAY 27

JUNE 150 JUNE 34 JUNE 22 JUNE 29

JULY 142 JULY 27 JULY 26 JULY 43

AUGUST 123 AUGUST 31 AUGUST 30 AUGUST 27

SEPTEMBER 120 SEPTEMBER 43 SEPTEMBER 27 SEPTEMBER 32

OCTOBER 157 OCTOBER 29 OCTOBER 32 OCTOBER 36

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 1305 325 251 321

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 4 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 4

FEBRUARY 43 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 4

MARCH 21 MARCH 5 MARCH 2 MARCH 6

APRIL 25 APRIL 3 APRIL 4 APRIL 2

MAY 26 MAY 1 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 33 JUNE 5 JUNE 3 JUNE 2

JULY 41 JULY 2 JULY 2 JULY 6

AUGUST 30 AUGUST 3 AUGUST 4 AUGUST 4

SEPTEMBER 28 SEPTEMBER 3 SEPTEMBER 9 SEPTEMBER 2

OCTOBER 19 OCTOBER 1 OCTOBER 4 OCTOBER 6

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 333 29 31 36

JANUARY 2 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 2 MARCH 1 MARCH 0 MARCH 1

APRIL 9 APRIL 0 APRIL 1 APRIL 1

MAY 7 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 1 JUNE 1 JUNE 0 JUNE 1

JULY 3 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 2 AUGUST 1

SEPTEMBER 2 SEPTEMBER 1 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 1 OCTOBER 1 OCTOBER 1

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 27 6 4 8

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



HARTLANDHANDYGENOA

JANUARY 253 JANUARY 52 JANUARY 121

FEBRUARY 226 FEBRUARY 58 FEBRUARY 119

MARCH 215 MARCH 57 MARCH 113

APRIL 187 APRIL 50 APRIL 95

MAY 241 MAY 88 MAY 139

JUNE 263 JUNE 66 JUNE 147

JULY 263 JULY 57 JULY 127

AUGUST 246 AUGUST 78 AUGUST 140

SEPTEMBER 234 SEPTEMBER 82 SEPTEMBER 171

OCTOBER 255 OCTOBER 67 OCTOBER 216

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

2383 655 1388

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 9 JANUARY 26

FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 15 FEBRUARY 83

MARCH 73 MARCH 26 MARCH 26

APRIL 61 APRIL 13 APRIL 29

MAY 75 MAY 7 MAY 30

JUNE 58 JUNE 11 JUNE 12

JULY 94 JULY 32 JULY 34

AUGUST 74 AUGUST 16 AUGUST 33

SEPTEMBER 40 SEPTEMBER 20 SEPTEMBER 26

OCTOBER 31 OCTOBER 8 OCTOBER 41

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

626 157 340

JANUARY 10 JANUARY 5 JANUARY 3

FEBRUARY 10 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 4

MARCH 12 MARCH 3 MARCH 9

APRIL 8 APRIL 1 APRIL 0

MAY 8 MAY 0 MAY 6

JUNE 4 JUNE 0 JUNE 2

JULY 7 JULY 3 JULY 1

AUGUST 7 AUGUST 1 AUGUST 1

SEPTEMBER 30 SEPTEMBER 4 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 9 OCTOBER 4 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

105 21 26

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



HOWELL IOSCO MARION

JANUARY 144 JANUARY 29 JANUARY 82

FEBRUARY 109 FEBRUARY 22 FEBRUARY 89

MARCH 125 MARCH 26 MARCH 68

APRIL 129 APRIL 32 APRIL 87

MAY 122 MAY 23 MAY 77

JUNE 141 JUNE 38 JUNE 84

JULY 143 JULY 32 JULY 58

AUGUST 120 AUGUST 19 AUGUST 78

SEPTEMBER 110 SEPTEMBER 22 SEPTEMBER 81

OCTOBER 152 OCTOBER 31 OCTOBER 82

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

1295 274 786

JANUARY 71 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 21

FEBRUARY 42 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 9

MARCH 43 MARCH 12 MARCH 16

APRIL 31 APRIL 3 APRIL 7

MAY 76 MAY 1 MAY 11

JUNE 43 JUNE 3 JUNE 25

JULY 150 JULY 10 JULY 23

AUGUST 68 AUGUST 11 AUGUST 17

SEPTEMBER 47 SEPTEMBER 11 SEPTEMBER 13

OCTOBER 56 OCTOBER 2 OCTOBER 13

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

627 55 155

JANUARY 2 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 3

FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 3

MARCH 2 MARCH 1 MARCH 2

APRIL 4 APRIL 1 APRIL 1

MAY 3 MAY 0 MAY 1

JUNE 3 JUNE 1 JUNE 2

JULY 4 JULY 0 JULY 2

AUGUST 6 AUGUST 1 AUGUST 2

SEPTEMBER 2 SEPTEMBER 1 SEPTEMBER 4

OCTOBER 3 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 1

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

32 6 21

ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN

ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICECALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



TYRONEOCEOLA PUTNAM

JANUARY 84 JANUARY 75 JANUARY 111

FEBRUARY 78 FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 91

MARCH 78 MARCH 97 MARCH 112

APRIL 87 APRIL 90 APRIL 118

MAY 82 MAY 66 MAY 130

JUNE 98 JUNE 80 JUNE 144

JULY 97 JULY 77 JULY 137

AUGUST 77 AUGUST 75 AUGUST 123

SEPTEMBER 84 SEPTEMBER 69 SEPTEMBER 125

OCTOBER 104 OCTOBER 63 OCTOBER 142

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

869 745 1233

JANUARY 23 JANUARY 6 JANUARY 17

FEBRUARY 18 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 15

MARCH 38 MARCH 20 MARCH 21

APRIL 34 APRIL 9 APRIL 19

MAY 30 MAY 4 MAY 22

JUNE 20 JUNE 2 JUNE 14

JULY 24 JULY 5 JULY 19

AUGUST 24 AUGUST 1 AUGUST 30

SEPTEMBER 14 SEPTEMBER 7 SEPTEMBER 27

OCTOBER 27 OCTOBER 11 OCTOBER 15

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

252 68 199

JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 2 MARCH 5 MARCH 2

APRIL 1 APRIL 0 APRIL 0

MAY 4 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 2 JUNE 1 JUNE 5

JULY 1 JULY 1 JULY 2

AUGUST 2 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 1

SEPTEMBER 6 SEPTEMBER 7 SEPTEMBER 13

OCTOBER 3 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 5

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

23 17 30

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



COMMUNICATION #3 
 

Fire Service Report-November 30, 2022 
 
 















NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Resolution to adopt the Consumers Energy Gas 
Franchise Ordinance. 



 

 

 

 

Possible Franchise Enactment Schedule 

REVOCABLE GAS FRANCHISE 

TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

 

First Meeting 

Meeting of Township Board 

 

    Franchise Ordinance passed 

 

Within 30 days 

 

    Publish complete franchise ordinance (in full) 

 

 



RESOLUTION #221201 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 32.B 

 

CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY GAS FRANCHISE ORDINANCE 

 

AN ORDINANCE, granting to CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY, its successors and assigns, the right 

and authority to lay, maintain and commercially operate gas lines and facilities including but not limited to 

mains, pipes, services and on, under, along, and across public places including but not limited to highways, 

streets, alleys, bridges, and waterways, and to conduct a local gas business in the TOWNSHIP OF 

TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, for a period of thirty years. 

 

THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE ORDAINS: 

 

SECTION 1.  GRANT and TERM.  The TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, 

MICHIGAN, hereby grants to Consumers Energy Company, its successors and assigns, hereinafter called 

“Consumers" the right and authority to lay, maintain and commercially operate gas lines and facilities 

including but not limited to mains, pipes, services and valves on, under, along, and across public places 

including but not limited to highways, streets, alleys, bridges, and waterways, and to conduct a local gas 

business in the TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, for a period of thirty 

years. 

 

SECTION 2. CONDITIONS.  No public place used by Consumers shall be obstructed longer than 

necessary during construction or repair, and shall be restored to the same order and condition as when work 

was commenced.  All of Consumers’ gas lines and related facilities shall be placed as not to unnecessarily 

interfere with the public’s use of public places.  Consumers shall have the right to trim or remove trees if 

necessary in the conducting of such business. 

 

SECTION 3. HOLD HARMLESS.  Consumers shall save the Township free and harmless from all 

loss, costs and expense to which it may be subject by reason of the negligent construction and maintenance 

of the lines and related facilities hereby authorized.  In case any action is commenced against the Township 

on account of the permission herein given, Consumers shall, upon notice, defend the Township and its 

representatives and hold them harmless from all loss, costs and damage arising out of such negligent 

construction and maintenance. 

 

SECTION 4. EXTENSIONS.  Consumers shall construct and extend its gas distribution system within 

said Township, and shall furnish gas service to applicants residing therein in accordance with applicable 

laws, rules and regulations. 

 

SECTION 5. FRANCHISE NOT EXCLUSIVE.  The rights, power and authority herein granted, are 

not exclusive. 

 

SECTION 6. RATES and CONDITIONS.  Consumers shall be entitled to provide gas service to the 

inhabitants of the Township at the rates and pursuant to the conditions as approved by the Michigan Public 

Service Commission.  Such rates and conditions shall be subject to review and change upon petition to the 

Michigan Public Service Commission. 

 

SECTION 7. REVOCATION.  The franchise granted by this ordinance is subject to revocation upon 

sixty (60) days written notice by either party.  Upon revocation this ordinance shall be considered repealed 

and of no effect past, present or future. 



 

2 

 

CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY GAS FRANCHISE ORDINANCE NO. 32.B 

 

 

 

SECTION 8. MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION JURISDICTION.  Consumers 

remains subject to the reasonable rules and regulations of the Michigan Public Service Commission 

applicable to gas service in the Township and those rules and regulations preempt any term of any ordinance 

of the Township to the contrary. 

 

SECTION 9. REPEALER.  This ordinance, when enacted, shall repeal and supersede the provisions 

of any previous Consumers’ gas franchise ordinance adopted by the Township including any amendments. 

 

SECTION 10. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall take effect on May 14, 2023. 

 

 

RESOLVED BY: 

SUPPORTED BY: 

 

VOTES: 

 

ADOPTION DATE: December 6, 2022 

 

PUBLISHED DATE: December 11, 2022 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution 

adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on December 6, 2022, at which meeting 

a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the records in 

my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in 

full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as 

amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 

required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Pamela Moughler 

Township Clerk 
 



NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Resolution to Authorize Negotiating for Summer Tax 
Collection with Schools. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #221202 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATING FOR 

SUMMER TAX COLLECTION WITH SCHOOLS 

 

 WHEREAS, Act 333, Public Acts of Michigan, 1982, provides that townships 

may negotiate the collection of summer property taxes upon request of the local school 

districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, in previous years school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone 

Township have requested one-half or all of the tax levy; 

 

WHEREAS, school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone Township have 

indicated they will request one-half or all of the 2023 tax levy, including debt services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the 2023 summer property tax collection shall not be an additional 

expense to Tyrone Township; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 

1.  The negotiations for the collection of the 2023 summer school tax, as certified by 

school districts within Tyrone Township, are authorized. 

 

2.  The Supervisor, Mike Cunningham, and Treasurer, Jennifer Eden, are authorized and 

directed to negotiate on behalf of Tyrone Township. 

 

3.  These taxes will be levied commencing July 1, 2023. 

 

4.  Should an agreement not be determined to cover reasonable expenses, Tyrone 

Township will not be responsible for the collection of the above tax. 

 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:   

 

ADOPTION DATE:   

 
 

 



 

Resolution #221202 

To Authorize Negotiating for Summer Tax Collection with Schools 
 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete 

copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on 

December 6, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

_______________________________ 

Pam Moughler 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

  



NEW BUSINESS #3 
 

Authorization for credit service to take legal action for 
two fire service fees. 

 













Rectangle

Rectangle

Rectangle







Rectangle

Rectangle

Rectangle



Rectangle













NEW BUSINESS #4 
 

Approval of the 2023 sewer rates. 
 



FreeText
Revised 12/6/22



NEW BUSINESS #5 
 

Reappointment of Board of Review members. 
 



 

 

BOARD OF REVIEW (2 year term) 
 

 

Marcia Dicks 

 

10/20/20 

1/05/21 

12/31/20 

12/31/22 

Eugene Rodgers 

 

1/1/15 

1/1/17 

1/1/19 

1/05/21 

 

 

12/31/16 

12/31/18 

12/31/20 

12/31/22 

 

John Wiese 

 

1/1/15 

1/1/17 

1/1/19 

1/05/21 

 

 

12/31/16 

12/31/18 

12/31/20 

12/31/22 

 
 



NEW BUSINESS #6 
 

Authorization for the Treasurer to attend the MMTA 
Winter Workshop. 

 




